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WEST MIDLANDS OFFICE

Mr Ben Haywood Direct Dial: 0121 625 6848
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

Moorlands House Our ref: LO0602800
Stockwell Street

Leek

Staffordshire

ST13 6HQ 26 June 2017

Dear Mr Haywood

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015
& T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
& Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990

CAVERSWALL CASTLE, BLYTHE BRIDGE ROAD, CAVERSWALL,
STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS, ST11 9EA
Application Nos SMD/2017/0253 & SMD/2017/0252

Thank you for your letters of 20 June 2017 regarding the above applications for listed
building consent and planning permission.

Historic England Advice

Having considered the Heritage Impact Assessment submitted with the applications
we understand that no additional external or internal alterations to the castle or its
setting are proposed, other than those already approved in previous consents
(paragraph 5.1). On this basis we do not wish to offer any comments on the current
applications. However, we suggest that you continue to seek the views of your
specialist conservation adviser.

It is not necessary for us to be consulted on these applications again, unless there are
material changes to the proposals. However, if you would like detailed advice from us,
please contact us to explain your request.

Yours sincerely

Julie Taylor
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: Julie.Taylor@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies.



